

Tentative Addendume No. 4 to Order No. 97-52

ERRATA SHEET

(Deletions are in strikethrough and additions are underlined)

1. Revise Title on page 1 as follows:

WASTE DISCHARGE AND WATER RECYCLING REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY ~~RECLAMATION~~ WASTEWATER
AUTHORITY, ORANGE COUNTY

2. Revise Finding No. 1 on page 1 as follows:

Order No. 97-52 prescribes Waste Discharge and Water Recycling Requirements for the production and purveyance of recycled water by member agencies of South Orange County Reclamation Wastewater Authority (SOCWA).

3. Provision K.1 on page 2 as follows:

The Santa Margarita Water District (SMWD) shall monitor ~~and sample~~ the diversion water either prior to, or after mixing with, recycled water to ~~ensure~~ verify compliance of the ~~blended water~~ with the ~~effluent limitations~~. Discharge Specifications prescribed in Order No. 97-52 as amended. The point(s) of compliance shall be either prior to mixing, or at the confluence of mixing with recycled water, ~~and provide the Regional Board with the flow rate and concentrations of~~ The Discharger shall analyzed the samples collected at the point(s) of compliance for all effluent constituents ~~consistent with those listed in Table A-1~~ B of this Monitoring and Reporting program (M&RP), with the exception of Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD), Total Suspended Solids (TSS), and Odor.

4. Revise Provision K.2 on page 2 as follows:

The SMWD shall monitor ~~and sample~~ the effluent from the recycled water facilities at the point of discharge, prior to blending with diversion water. ~~The effluent shall not exceed the effluent limits listed in Table A-1 of this M&RP.~~